## MINUTES - 7/11/19 Sublette Prevention Coalition (SPC) Monthly Meeting 12 - 1 PM BOCES Room 150

## Present:

John Kelly, Chair, SPC Sarah Hixson, HCBH Sarah Murdock, Food Basket, Church Dave Siefkes, SCSO Lori Joyner, BBBS Deanne Swain, IT Stephanie Lund, SCPH Joey Burke, SADD WY Aaron Preece, HCBH, coalition secretary Matthew Daniels, Pinedale Computer Trisha Scott, SCPH. SPC

## Agenda Items:

12:10 - 12:25:

- Approve minutes from 6/13/19 meeting, with the following modification: John Kelly requested changing last item on minutes from reading: "Chair proposed timeline to shift focus of coalition to wellness and upstream prevention" to read: "Chair proposed timeline to include focus of coalition on wellness and upstream prevention."
- Motion to approve minutes: Joey Burke. Second: Sarah Hixson Vote: Yes: Unanimous. No: 0.
- In accordance with by laws, members updated their membership agreements for new fiscal year.
- Chair proposed changing name of coalition from Sublette County Prevention Coalition to Sublette Prevention Coalition on recommendation of website developer who advised name change for more effective search engine. Discussion followed. Lori Joyner disagreed with name change stating that the word "County" identifies the coalition with a state and government entity. Stephanie Lund stated that the coalition is not in fact a government entity but an advisory board to the county prevention grant managers. Lori was OK with that distinction and vote to change name to Sublette Prevention Coalition followed.
- Motion to approve: Joey Burke Second: Sarah Hixson Vote: Yes: Unanimous No: 0
- 2020 Fiscal Year executive committee elections:

Chair asked if any coalition members were interested in being Chair, Vice-Chair, or Secretary for FY 2020. Motion made to re-elect John Kelly for Coalition Chair for FY 2020: Aaron Preece. Second: Lori Joyner.

Vote: Re-elect John Kelly Yes: Unanimous. No: 0.

Motion to re-elect Melinda Bobo to Vice-Chair for FY 2020: Lori Joyner. Second: Joey Burke

Vote: Re-elect Melinda Bobo Yes: Unanimous No: 0

Motion to re-elect Aaron Preece for Secretary for FY 2020: Lori Joyner.

Second: Joey Burke

Vote: Yes: Unanimous No: 0.

**12:25 - 12:35:** Matthew Daniels: Co-chair of Suicide Prevention Task Force reported on monthly meeting: 12 Sublette people now certified to train QPR Gatekeepers and are developing a Sublette specific power point to accompany the QPR mandated power point. Expect to train 200-300 Gatekeepers by June 2020. Next community mental health training set for May 2020, curriculum TBD by task force by November 30, 2019. September is Sublette Suicide Awareness Month. SPC will hold candlelight vigil walks in Big Piney and Pinedale in support of those who have lost loved ones to suicide, followed by ecumenical services in local parks. Also will hold movie nights on both sides of the county to increase awareness, "Suicide - The Ripple Effect", and "The 'S' Word" both recommended by task force members.

**12:35** - **12:45:** Trisha: Coordinator Report, including appreciations and acknowledgements.(see attached) Stephanie: Budget summary report.

**12:45** - **12:55**: Trisha: Tobacco Task Force: Eric Makelky recommended task force members look at Sub 1 SD 5 year strategy/whole child supports, for possible approach to getting prevention dollars and programs implemented in the school, possibly through a prevention liaison for the school. Trisha will ask school board member. Alan Huston proposed "on the ground real time" approach to preventing vaping with pledges, pledge banners, and rewards for pledging to not use nicotine. Alan also proposed pre and post year survey on youth attitudes to measure effects of prevention activities such as pledges, curriculum, and marketing. Trisha will research other surveys through Tobacco Free Kids. Update on current legislation re: vapes. For more, see attached minutes.

## 12:55 - 1:00: Trisha: Preview of next 30 days:

**7/19 8am, Pine Coffee**: Alcohol Task Force co chairs will meet with Mayor of Pinedale to learn more about alcohol permit process, and ask what the town council might consider on Community Event Checklist to reduce youth access to alcohol and decrease adult binge drinking.

**7/25 3pm, Sublette County Library Boardroom:** Exploring Youth Empowerment Council options: DFS, County Attorney's Office, Sublette County Treatment Court, SADD WY, and Prevention, continues work on action plan to create a sustainable youth coalition.

**7/29 12pm, Public Health:** QPR Sublette team: Review Slides and Facts and fine tune **power point.** 

8/5 7am, St. Andrew's: Suicide Response Team

8/5 7:30 - 8:30am, St. Andrew's: Suicide Prevention Task Force

8/8 12 - 1pm, BOCES Room 150: Monthly Coalition Lunch

8/13 11:45am - 1:30pm Marbleton Senior Center: Conversation with seniors

and community on vapes/ENDS with Tonia Hoffman and Ryan Day.

**8/15** Freshman Impact Learning Station planning meeting. Library boardroom Time TBD.